



MARINE CORPS LEAGUE Anderson-Jordan Detachment 1078 General Membership Assembly

Date 4 Jun 2024

Commandant Anick Wallace chose to have a 'For the Good of the Detachment" get together at Grand Buffet at 1700 hours, Horn Lake, MS.

The plan was just to have Anderson-Jordan members only, 9 members present. The Detachment had a quorum of at least seven (7) members to conduct business, no business was addressed or discussed.

No opening ceremonies or rituals were conducted.

Adjutants Report: The minutes of the last meeting are posted on our web page (<u>http://mcldet1078.org/</u>). Alexa came with her baby and thanked everyone one for the baby gifts.

Paymasters Report: Unable to attend, sent information via email. The Detachment has 37/34 in good standing. Current balance in the checking account \$2317.47.

Commandant: I will be attending the Dept of Tennessee Convention at Doubletree Hotel in Memphis, TN on 14-15 Jun. Coffee & Cookies at MFS VA on 6 Jun was attended by Stinson Danridge and Alexa Taylor.

Chaplain's report: Gave us an invocation prayer, share the list of those in need of prayers and completed our gatherings with a benediction prayer. Remember, in your prayers: Jim and Courtney Simpson, Mary-Ann Shearin, George Arata and his wife, Ed Sanders, Arnold Wallace, Bill Shaw, Joey Webb and his wife, Tom Drumm, Gwenson Crutcher, Benny Watson, Chris Woxen, Virginia Ward, and Felicia Dandridge.

- 5 June/11:30 free Veterans Lunch at New Life Community Church.
- 19 June/11:30 is Forever Young at Germantown Baptist Church.
- 5 July is the 6th Light the Way Concert at Olive Branch City Park
 - - A portion of donations go to Honor-Our-Troops Golf Classic on 27 September 2024.
- 23-25 August is the Traveling Vietnam Wall in Lakeland, TN

- Starting in 2026, the old-style, blue ID cards will no longer be accepted, regardless of expiration date. Please visit your nearest DEERS/ID card office.

-- The RAPIDS ID Card Office online for appointment : https://idco.dmdc.osd.mil/idco/

- If you are a Marine or Navy retiree and could use help to resolve general issues. Ric Polleck is a member of Navy/Marine Retiree Council may assist leading you in the right direction, telephone: 985-640-7617, email : cpolleck@comcast.net.

Next Detachment meeting will be 2 July 2024 at 1800 hours at Horn Lake HS, Horn Lake, MS.

Respectfully Submitted,

Anick Wallace





ANDERSON-JORDAN DETACHMENT MARINE CORPS LEAGUE DEPARTMENT OF MISSISSIPPI For the Good of the Detachment at Grand Buffet in Horn Lake, MS 4 June 2024

IMPORTANT DATES: NEXT MEETING 7/2/2024 990 FILING 07/01/2024

INVOCATION PRAYER:

Almighty God, whose command is over all and whose love never fails, make us aware of Thy presence and obedient to Thy will. Keep us true to our best self, guarding us against dishonesty in objective, in deeds and helping us to live so that we can face our fellow Marines, our loved ones and Thee without shame or fear. Protect our family. Thank you for times like these where we gather, share food, drink and relax. Please bless this meal, and all that it means. We ask all this in Jesus' name. Amen.

CHAPLAINS REPORT:

The list of those in need of prayer are: Please remember them in your prayers .

BENEDICTION PRAYER:

Gracious God, as we conclude this gathering, we thank You for the unity and fellowship we have experienced. Bless us with wisdom, discernment, and understanding as we navigate the challenges of life. Help us to overcome differences and divisions, embracing one another as members of the same body. May Your Holy Spirit guide us in fostering genuine unity, where all are valued and respected. As we depart from this gathering, may Your blessings go before us, keep our families in Your vigilant care while we are traveling back home. Keep us safely shielded in Your everlasting arms. In Jesus' name, we pray. Amen

IMPORTANT PHONE NUMBERS

ED STUTLER 901 484 2499	TOM DRUMM 662 895 6380	DON WOODSON 662 893 1937
SIMON DEAN 901 486 5359	ANICK WALLACE 316 644 8574	ROBERT SHEARIN 601 398 6046
DON DANDRIDGE 662 892 0577		